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D Report Only lZI Recognition

John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Presenter(s):

Veronica Soto-Gonzalez, Graves Elementary Principal

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of the 2023-2024 Graves Elementary Junior Varsity Cheer Squad for placing 1st in the
Elementary School Mini Level 1 at the Cheer and Dance Championships at Six Flags Fiesta Texas in
San Antonio.

I:l Action ltems

Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

Fi in urce: ldentify the source ol if re required.

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




TO: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent

FROM: Veronica Soto-Gonzalez, Graves Elementary Principal GUW
DATE: March 27, 2024
SUBJECT: School Board Recognition

Graves Elementary JV- First place in the Elementary School- Mini Level 1 at the
Cheer and Dance Championships at Six Flags Fiesta Texas in San Antonio

Abigail Duenes Mayte Maldonado
Aileen Martinez Olivia Herrera
Alessa Fortis Renata Garcia
Alexandra Salinas Sofia Esquivel
Alynnah Guerrero Valentina Garcia
Alyssa Morones Valentina Villarreal
Grecia Lopez Xabrynnah Morales
Mariela Marquez

Thank you.
VS-Glep
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